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Question #1 

 Is there a specific reason why the Samsung Galaxy Tablet S5e was mentioned? Other brand names 

could be used correct? 

 

Response #1 

Yes, other brand names could be used. The technical specifications refer to the S5e or equivalent.  

 

Question #2 

 

 For the other items desktops, wall monitors and UPS is there a preferred brand? 

 

Response# 2 

 

There is no preferred brand.  

 

Question #3 

 

The total quantity of items (desktops, tablets, wall monitors, ups) would be confirmed prior to award? 

 

Response #3 

 

Yes, refer to the ITB Purchaser’s Right to Vary Quantities at Time of Award which states: 

At the time the Contract is awarded, the Purchaser reserves the right to increase or decrease the 

quantity of Goods and Related Services originally specified in Appendix 2 by the amounts in the table 

below without any change in the unit prices or other terms and conditions of the bid and the Bidding 

Documents. 

Item Maximum Increase or Decrease Quantity 

Desktop Computers 25 

Uninterrupted Power Supply (UPS) 25 

Wall Monitors 5 

Tablets 5 

Tablet Cases 5 

 

Question #4 

 

The quantity of items being procured will affect the unit price. Could you confirm the total amount for 

each? 

 

Response # 4 

 

At the time the Contract is awarded the Ministry will confirm the quantity, however it cannot 

increase or decrease more than in the table above.  


